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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 9:55 AM

To: Taxis Customer Service

Cc: dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; 

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 50113154 / SHC611B - Finalize Amount, Alignment Report, Before & After 

Repair Photo .  (DOA: 13/02/2021)

Hi Jacelyn, 

 

Finalised amount of $ 8,731.08 / 9 days of P/P repair is confirmed 

 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Taxis Customer Service [mailto:taxiscs@stengg.com]  
Sent: Monday, 1 March, 2021 10:38 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg 
Subject: 50113154 / SHC611B - Finalize Amount, Alignment Report, Before & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 

13/02/2021) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Rasul, 

 

Please see below for the finalize according to our conversation to finalize for SHC611B. 

 

Please refer attachment Estimate, Alignment Report, Before & After Paint for SHC611B. 

 

 

 

Part-by-Part Repair 

 

 

Total Repair – 09 Days 

 

Labour = $ 3,080.00 

 

S/N = $ 310.00 
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Parts = $ 5,341.08 

 

L+S+P = $ 8,731.08 

 

Total Finalize Amount = $ 8,731.08. 

 

Thanks! 

 

Best Regards, 

Jacelyn Foo 
Service Advisor 

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 
31 Corporation Rd, Singapore 649806 

Tel : 9689 1857  / 6265 7130 

 

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If this email has been sent to you in error, please 

delete it immediately and notify us. Please do not copy, distribute, or disseminate part or whole of this email 

if you are not the intended recipient or if you have not been authorized to do so. We reserve the right, to the 

extent and under circumstances permitted by applicable laws, to retain, monitor, and intercept email 

messages to and from our systems. Thank you.  


